Carolina Alvarado Visual Artist

About

I create art with purpose. My unique style creates results that are unmistakably original. I provide a wide range of quality products and services for my customers to choose from, including customized commissions, digital art, marketing material, commissions, art lessons, and original artwork. I have experience with a wide range of programs, including:

- Adobe: InDesign, Illustrator, Photoshop, and Fonts.
- Google Workspace: Meet, Forms, Voice, Chat, Contacts, Calendar, Photos, Drive, Docs, Sheets, Slides, Classroom, Arts & Culture, and Chrome.
- Microsoft Office: Word, Excel, Outlook, OneDrive, and PowerPoint.
- Canva, Web Design, and Zoom.

These tools have allowed me to effectively handle various tasks and projects in a professional setting.

Contact

646.709.5623

carolina@caroshipdesigns.com www.caroshipdesigns.com

94 Radar Rd Wilmington, VT 05363

Experience

Caroship Designs / Owner / Creative Director

November 2019 - PRESENT, WILMINGTON, VT

I provide exceptional services as an artist, art installer, director of marketing, writing proposals for grants, developing web design and maintenance, and customer service representative.

Capacity Building & Policy Experts, LLC / Creative Director April 2021- PRESENT, PENNINGTON, NJ

Create high-quality digital artwork, streamline processes and instructions, design web pages, produce effective marketing content and copy, and collaborate closely with clients.

Mount Snow Academy / Visual Art Teacher

November 2018 - PRESENT, WEST DOVER, VT

Providing high quality, one-on-one, age-appropriate art instruction for young artists ages 10–18. Each students' curriculum is carefully designed in relation to a syllabus created by a home school or by my expertise according to individual skill levels and knowledge of making art.

Mount Snow / Head Teacher

October 2017 - November 2018, WEST DOVER, VT

Delivering exceptional child care through the creation and implementation of a specialized early childhood curriculum designed for infants aged 12 to 20 months, aligned with the Vermont Core Knowledge Areas.

Mount Snow / Programming Teacher

November 2015 - October 2017, WEST DOVER, VT

Assisting the director in running the center by developing appropriate programming for an early education center hosting approximately 60 children, ages ranging from 6 weeks to 6 years; providing support for the teachers; supervising the center in the absence of the director; maintaining accounts and billing; scheduling staff and children; fostering positive relationships with families and co-workers; opening and closing the center; creating and handling emergency protocol; developing a staff orientation handbook; training new staff; managing auxiliary staff coming from other organizations to work with some of the children; and other administrative duties.

Education

Mason Gross School of the Arts, Rutgers / MASTER OF FINE ARTS NEW BRUNSWICK, NJ

Maryland Institute College of Art / BACHELOR OF FINE ARTS BALTIMORE, MD

Community College of Vermont / 16 Human Development UNDER-GRADUATE CREDITS

BRATTLEBORO, VT

Pennsylvania State University / CHILD DEVELOPMENT ASSOCIATE PHILADELPHIA, PA



Awards, Publications & Shows

Guggenheim Museum of Art LEARNING THROUGH ART GRANT TRENTON, NJ

Leopard Frog Gallery and Storefront

BRATTLEBORO, VT June - August 2023

Wine Festival WEST DOVER, VT

August 2022

Blueberry Festival WILMINGTON, VT July 2022

Main Street Flea BRATTLEBORO, VT October 2021

Ben Mitchell. "Who are these Divergents?" . Divergents Magazine, Issue 2.1, Fall 2020, Page 4.

Joe Richardson. "Taking Control" . Divergents Magazine, Volume , Issue 2.1, Fall 2020, Pages 42-45.